Bigfork School District No. 38

600 Commerce Street

Bigfork, MT 59911

Attention: Matt Porrovecchio, Athletic Director

Date: November 18, 2025

Subject: Resignation from Head Coach Position

Matt,

Please accept my letter of resignation from the position of Head Coach of the Valkyries
Basketball program. At this time, I need to step away to focus on my health, wellbeing, and
family.

I have truly enjoyed my time coaching at Bigfork, and it has been an honor to work with our
athletes, staff, and community. I believe Isaac Martel will do an excellent job leading the
program moving forward. He knows the players, understands the culture, and brings stability

during this transition.

I am sorry for the timing of this decision and for any added challenges it may create. Thank you
for your understanding and support.

Sincerely,

Cortnee Gunlock
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Business Manager
Bigfork School District 38
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From: Matt Porrovecchio <mattp@bigfork.k12.mt.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2025 10:48 AM

To: Tom Stack <tstack@bigfork.k12.mt.us>

Cc: Lacey Porrovecchio <lporrovecchio@bigfork.k12.mt.us>; Alison Wallen <awallen@bigfork.k12.mt.us>;
Mark Hansen <mhansen@bigfork.k12.mt.us>

Subject: Recommendation - HS Girls Basketball

Dear Mr. Stack,

| am pleased to recommend Mr. Isaac Martel for the position of Head Girls Basketball Coach for
the high school program. A standout student-athlete for Bigfork High School ('15), Mr. Martel went
on to play four years of collegiate basketball at Rocky Mountain College. He has served as our
junior varsity coach for the past four years and currently owns and operates Bigfork Family
Chiropractic.

Thank you for your consideration.

Matt Porrovecchio

Bigfork School District
Activities Director

Special Services Director
(W) 837-7420, (M) 249-3653
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